SEP 27 1988

Docket No. 50-254
Docket No. 50-265

Commonwealth Edison Company

ATTN: Mr. Cordel)! Reed
Senfor Vice President

Post Office Box 767

Chicago, IL 60690

Gentlemen:

We have received your submitta)l of Revision 7B to the Quad Cities Station
Annex to the Generating Stations Emergency Plan. We have completed our review
of Revisfon 7B, dated August 1988, and have determined that 1t is comsistent
with the requirements of 10 CFR 5.054(q) and does not decrease the
effectiveness of the Emergency Plan.

The Annex revision includes additional and reformatted data from the
Evacuation Time Estimate study, previously done for the Emergency Planning
Zone (EPZ). A revised figure also indicates that the entire cities of Clinten
and LeClaire, lowa are in the EPZ. These changes are consistent with those
made to offsite emergency plans in response to FEMA Region VII concerns.

Be advised that 10 CFR 50.54(q) requires prior NRC approval of any changes

to your plan which may decrease the effectiveness of the plan. However, if
your safety review assures no decrease in emergency preparedness effectiveness,
then changes to the plan may be made and implemented without prior NRC

approval in accordance with 10 CFR 50.54(q). Also, any changes to the
Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures should be made in accordance with

the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix E, Section V.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission's regulations, a copy of
this Tetter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions rogardtng this letter, please contact
Mr. T. Ploski of my staff at (312) 790-5529.

Sincerely,
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PNV W. D. Shafer, Chief

Emergency Preparedness and
Radiological Protection Branch
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See Attached Distribution




Commonwealth Edison Company

Distritution

ce: M. Bliss, Nuclear
Licensing Manzger
R. L. Bax, Plant Manager
0CD/DCR (RIDS)
Licensing Fee Management Branch
Resident Inspector, RIII
Richard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public
Utilities Division
W. Travers, EPB, NRR
R. Leonard, FEMA, RVI!
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